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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRtAL UPDATE

O0RJGIN:. PAD

j~T~ January 21 , 1980 ANALYST Alva Smithk T
TEAM CHIEF BbyWrej

COMPLIANCE R'EVIEW CarrlBoe

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS9 4 (.}

MUR NO. 1029 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL 11/27/79

**PUPOSE:

cr, Two reports of receipts and expenditures (form 3) for the years
a 1977 and 1978 were received at the Commission 1/10/80. Each

report is marked termination except for a 3a postcard which was
submitted for the period 1/1-3/31. As to the year of the postcard,
it appears to be for 1979.

These reports are not attached because John Levin was givetta copy of
each report on 1/14/80.

- The reports received are adequate except for a $300 transfer
discrepancy between the National American Party and the American

C' Party of Florida. A request for addition information was written
1/16/80.

C OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
"*INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

DATE

TO: O ff ice 9Lgimri Counsel
A~iN1IL~:John Levi~

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR*W

FROM:



0

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

File

Suzanne Callahan

3 December 1979

Hal Ponder has advised me that he spoke with Samuel

Fields today and advised him that we would send a photo-

copy of the close out letter for MUR 1029 which was mailed

to him on November 16, 1979, and received by his office

on November 19th. (receipt card signed and returned)

Mr. Fields was sent a photocopy on this date -

certified mail, return receipt requested.

I '~

* t~\(JK.
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MUR 1029
* SENDER: Complete items 1. 2, and 3.

Add your address in the "RETURN TO"
reverse.

IThe following service is requete (cek oftV A*
*JShow to whom and date delivered...
* Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..,
[1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date defivered.....
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.L.
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Ms.- Cathy wooks

SENDER:Cmlte iem .2,and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on

reverse.

1. The following service is rectuested (check one).
#1 0 Show to whom and date delivered ......- C

0 Show to whom, date, and address of deliveryA
[I RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered...... -4

RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery $_

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

James J. Featherstone

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION'
REGISTERED NO. CE%IED NO. INSURED NO.

(A 6# fadreo aW0~

'A



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WIFSY) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Samuel A. Fields, Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns
100 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Fields:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on September 10, 1979, concerning alleged violations
of: (a) 2 U.S.C. S 432 (11 C.F.R. S 102) and S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)

0 by the National Rifle Association and (b) S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)
and S 434 ( 11 C.F.R. 104.3) by Congressman Wayne Grisham.

Based on information provided to the Commission, as well as
a review of relevant disclosure reports, the Commission found no
reason to beliaeve that the NRA or Congressman Grisham had violated
any provision of the Act.

r7
The Commission adid, however, find reason to believe that the

Grisham for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) of the
(7 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted

an investigation of this matter. The information uncovered during
this investigation led the Commission to conclude that it should
take no further action in this matter in light of the fact that the

Cr committee did not have sufficient information with which to report
receipt of the $2,000 in-kind contribution at the time it occurred,
but amended its reports immediately' upon notification from the
Commission.

Accordingly, the file in this matter numbered 1029 has been
closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4037.

Acting General Counsel



CERTIFIED MAIL
!METN ECEIPY REQUESTED

Mr. Samuel A. Fields, Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns
100 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Res MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Fields:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on September 10, 1979, concerning alleged violations
of: (a) 2 U.SpC. S 432 (11 C*FR. 5 102) and S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)
by the National Rifle Association and (b) 5 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)

N and S 434 ( 11 C.F.R. 104.3) by Congressman Wayne Grisham.

Based on information provided to the Comissions as well as
r."' a review of relevant disclosure reports, the Comsission found no

reason to believe that the NRA or Congressman Grisham had violated
any provision of the Act.

The Coimission did, however, find reason to believe that the
Grishamn for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted
an investigation of this matter. The information uncovered during
this investigation led the Commission to conclude that it should
take no further action in this matter in light of the fact that the
commxittee did not have sufficient information with which to report
receipt of the $2,000 in-kind contribution at the time it occurred,
but amended its reports irmmediately upon notification from the
Conuniss ion.

Accordingly, the file in this matter numbered 1029 has been
closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4037.

Sincerely,

3eneral coUUz.el

BYX: CIr~iss Ni. Steele
i~eGeneral Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
NRA Political Victory Fund
Institute for Legislative Action
Post Office Box 2019
Washington, D.C. 20013

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

It has come to the Commission's attention, through the
course of an investigation, that the NRA Political Victory Fund
failed to report an in-kind contribution to the treasurer of the
Grisham for Congress Committee. (See attached correspondence).

Specifically, although you reported a $2,000 expenditure
*i~n connection with the Grisham campaign on your 1978 pre-general

election report, th'e recipient committee's treasurer was not
informed of the contribution and consequently was unable to
report receipt of it as rl -Iuired by § 434(b) (11 C.F.R. 5 104.3).
As set forth in that section of the Act, in-kind contributions
in excess of $100 shall be reported "on the appropriate
schedule of receipts [and expenditures] and identified as to its
nature and listed as an 'in-kind contribution."'

V": Inherent in this reporting requirement, is the necessity
for the donor to report its in-kind contribution to the recipient
for its reporting purposes.

Please be advised that you are not a respondent in this
matter. This notification is for informational purposes only.
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Should you h~ave any questions or require further information
regarding this mratter, contact Suzanne Callahan at (202) 523-4037.

Acting General Counsel

Enclosure



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer I/ ( C

NRA Political Victory Fund
Institute for Legislative Action
Post Office Box 2019
Washington, D.C. 20013

cr Rot MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

It has come to the Commission's attention, through the
course of an investigation, that the NRA Political Victory Fund
failed to report an in-kind contribution to the treasurer of the

r Grishamn for Congress Committee. (See attached correspondence).

Specifically, although you reported a $2,000 expenditure
in connection with the Grisham campaign on your 1978 pre-general
election report, the recipient committee's treasurer was not
informed of the contribution and consequently was unable to
report receipt of it as required by S 434(b) (11 C.FOR. S 104.3).
As set forth in that section of the Act, in-kind contributions
in excess of $1#001 shall be reported "on the appropriate
schedule of receipts [and expenditures) and identified as to its
nature and listed as an 'in-kind contribution.'

Inherent in this reporting requirement, is the necessity
for the donor to report its in-kind contribution to the recipient
for its reporting purposes.

Please be advised that you are not a respondent in this
matter. This notification is for informational purposes only.
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Should you have any questions or require further information
regarding this matter, contact Suzann* Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

per

-ST-i~ CHARLES N. STEELE
ftt.A. General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20463

November 16, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks
Treasurer
Grisham for Congress Committee
Post office Box 26
La Mirado, California 90637

Re: MUR 1029
LM

Dear Ms. Brooks:

P- The Commission has determined that based on the
information provided in your letter of October 18, 1979,
it will take no further action against the Grisham for
Congress Committee's violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(b).

Accordingly, the Commissi ';n has closed its file in
this matt(--.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4037.

Acting General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MA~IL
RETURN RECE IPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks
Treasurer
Grisham for Congress Committee
Post Offise Box 26
La Mirado, California 90637

0 /4 ));

Re: HUR 1029

Dear Ms. Brooks:

The Commission has determined that based on the
information provided in your letter of October 18, 1979,
it will take no further action against the Grishamn for
Congress Committee's violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(b).

Accordingly, the Coimmission has closed its file in
this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact
Callahan at (202) 523-4037.

Sincerely,

Suzanne

,j
~~mmCharles N. Steele
Asms.ta General Counsel

.4 c-i "-11
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE T9. E14M-ONS/MARGARE.T CHATE Y/'40

DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 1029 - COMMENTS REGARDING REM1OVAL OF

NAME

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet wit-h comments regarding the removal of the

former General Counsel's name from the proposed letters.

ATTACHMVENT0:
Copy of Vote Sheet

I%" P.

(%e

17
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4-3 H')U0, TALLY S'IEET1

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: 11-6-2,9, 11:00

Commis s ioner FRIEDERSD)ORF', AIKENSf TI-'RNA1T, McGARRY, r-= iAP-aIg

-0

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: AHRDYNV BE ' .'97

11:00

MUR No. 1029 - General Counsel's Report dated 10-26-79.: Signed
11-2-79

t ( )I approve the recommendation

C)I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS: J/7 JAL

Date: LL/$. Signature: 4'# 1  X J{ (/?

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTIOIN PLACES THE ITEM.!
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGEND)A.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 1029

Grisham for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 8,

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Grisham for Congress Committee in
connection with its violation of
S434.

2. Send the notification letters to
the Grisham. for Congress Committee
and the NRA Political Victory Fund
(Attachments to the General Counsel's
Report dated 10-26-79).

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie T1. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-5-79, 1:45
Circulated on a 48 hour vote basis: 11-6-79, 11:00

:i - I I , -. - 1 11 1 1 1 . I - , I z , I . I I - . I I I ., .- I. , , - , Ir . , - , 7-- 1-- 1 1



November 5, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1019

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report on

v MUR 1029 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally

Sbasis.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 26, 1979 79 NOV 5p1:4

In the Matter of)
MUR 1029

Grisham for Congress Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

on October 9, 1979, the Commission, based upon a notarized

complaint, found reason to believe that the Grisham for Congress

Committee may have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 for failure to report

receipt of a $2,000 in-kind contribution from the NRA Political

Victory Fund.

ANALYSIS

According to reports filed with the Commission, the NRA

NPolitical Victory Fund expended $2,000 in connection with the

Grisham campaign by paying for the travel and living expenses of

a Grisham volunteer campaign worker. The NRA Political Victory

Fund correctly reported its $2,000 expenditure as an in-kind con-

tribution to the Grisham campaign in its 1978 pre general election

report; the Grisham campaign failed to report receipt of the

contribution.

On October 11, 1979, the Grisham campaign was notified of the

Commission's reason to believe finding. Cathy Brooks, treasurer

of the committee, responded to the Commission's notification by

stating that she first became aware of the in-kind contribution upon

receipt of the complaint which gave rise to this matter. Subsequent

to receipt of the complaint, Ms. Brooks immediately filed amended

reports which listed receipt of the in-kind contribution at issue.
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As set forth in 2 U.s.c. S 434 (11 C.F.R. 5 104.3), in-kind

contributions in excess of $100 shall be reported "on the appropriate

schedule of receipts (and expenditures] and identified as to its

nature and listed as an 'in-kind contribution"'. Inherent in this

reporting requirement is the necessity for the contributor to report

its in-kind contribution to the recipient committee in order that it

have sufficient information with which to fulfill its reporting

obligations. Although such responsibility is apparent, it is not

specified in the Act or Regulations as being incumbent upon the donor.

__ Therefore, even though the NRA Political Victory Fund failed

to advise the recipient committee of its in-kind contribution, it did

report its expenditure to the Commission and has therefore not

violated any provision of the Act.

Since the Grisham committee did, not have sufficient information

with which to report the in-kind contribution in a timely manner but

reported it immediately upon being advised of the contribution, the

office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no

further action with regard to the reporting violation. It is

recommended that the Commission send the attached informational letter

to the NRA Political Victory Fund advising the fund to report its

in-kind contributions to the recipients in the future. l/

1/ A memorandum setting forth the facts of this matter has been
prepared for Pat Fiori, Assistant General Counsel for Regulations
and Legislation, to advise her of this potential reporting problem
in connection with in-kind contributions.
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RECOMMMNATIONS,

This office recommends that the Commission:

1. take no further action against the Grisham for Congress

Committee in connection with its violation of 5 434;

2. send attached notification letters to the Grisham for

Congress Committee and the NRA Political Vicotry Fund; and

3. close the file.

William C. Oldaker

Date B4 -laje .Sel
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
N Notifications letters to:

Grisham for Congress Committee
National Coalition to Bar Handguns
NRA Political Victory Fund



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks
Treasurer
Grisham for Congress Committee
Post office Box 26
La Mirado, California 90637

C% Re: MUR 1029

nr Dear Ms. Brooks:

VThe Commission has determined that based on the
information provided in your letter of October 18, 1979,
it will take no further action against the Grisham for

N Congress Committee's violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(b).

Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
Callahan at (202) 523-4037.

Sincerely,

01 William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BY: Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463U

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Samuel A. Fields, Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns
100 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Fields:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
CO, Commission on September 10, 1979, concerning alleged violations

of: (a) 2 U.S.C. S 432 (11 C.F.R. S 102) and S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)
U11 by the National Rifle Association and (b) S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)

and S 434 ( 11 C.F.R. 104.3) by Congressman Wayne Grisham.

Based on information provid~ed to the Commission, as well as
a review of relevant disclosure reports, the Commission found no
reason to believe that the NRA or Congressman Grisham had violated
any provision of the Act

The Commission did, however, find reason to believe that the
Grisham for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted
an investigation of this matter. The information uncovered during
this investigation led the Commission to conclude that it should
take no further action in this matter in light of the fact that the
committee did not have sufficient information with which to report

Cr receipt of the $2,000 in-kind contribution at the time it occurred,
but amended its reports immediately upon notification from the
Cormmission.

Accordingly, the file in this matter numbered 1029 has been
closed.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4037.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

BY: Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
NRA Political Victory Fund
Institute for Legislative Action
Post Office Box 2019
Washington, D.C. 20013

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

It has come to the Commission's attention, through the
course of an investigation, that the NRA Political Victory Fund
failed to report an in-kind contribution to the treasurer of the
Grisham for Congress Committee. (See attached correspondence).

Specifically, although you reported a $2,000 expenditure
in connection with the Grisham, campaign on your 1978 pre-general
election report, the recipient committee's treasurer was not
informed of the contribution and consequently was unable to
report receipt of it as required by S 434(b) (11 C.F.R. S 104.3).
As set forth in that section of the Act, in-kind contributions
in excess of $100 shall be reported "on the appropriate
schedule of receipts [and expenditures] and identified as to its
nature and listed as an 'in-kind contribution."'

Inherent in this reporting requirement, is the necessity
for the donor to report its in-kind contribution to the recipient
for its reporting purposes.

Please be advised that you are not a respondent in this
matter. This notification is for informational purposes only.
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Should you have any questions or require further information
regarding this matter, contact Suzanne Callahan at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

BY: CHARLES N. STEELE
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



October 18, 1979 P#1

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

%a 659

Dear Mr. Oldaker,

In response to your letter regarding alleged violations of 2 U.S. C. 434
specifically that the Grisham for Congress Committee failed to report
receipt of a $2,000 in-kind contribution from the National Rifle Association
Political Victory Fund, I have set forth below the facts which demonstrate
the reasons why this matter should be dismissed:

(1) The Grisham for Congress Committee became aware of the
NRA in-kind contribution of $2,000 upon receiving a copy
of a complaint filed by the National Coalition to Ban
Handguns against the NRA; this complaint did not involve
the Grisham-campaign but put the campaign on notice that
an in-kind contribution was made.

(2) Upon discovering that there had been an in-kind contribution,
the Grisham for Congress Committee immediately amended its
reports to reflect the contribution. (Please see the attached
amendments and letter sent to both the Clerk of the House of
Representatives and the Political Reform Division of the Secretary
of State of California).

As I am sure the Commission is aware in-kind contributions are always
potential reporting problems for any principal campaign committee unless the
campaign is informed in a timely fashion as to the nature and value of the
contribution.

The Grisham campaign has always and will continue to comply with not only
the letter, but the spirit of the Federal Election Law.

Since the Committee properly reported the $2,000 upon being informed of the
contribution~it is my hope the Commission will close the matter.

Sincerely,

6athy Brooksl,
Treasurer
Grishamfor Congress Committee
P.O. Box 26
La Mirada9CA 90637
ID #077216

:Cd IO6
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~ : October 1, 1979

Clerk of the H~o
Office of Records and Pegistration

Em. 1036 - Longworth HIlse Office Biiidnc
Wash inftonD.C. '20515

(Gentlernen,

It has just come~ to mnv attention that the Grishamn for Congress Committee

received an in-kind contribution from the I.?.A. Political Victory Fund

dur-n:- the 1-078 Gen.ral election.

Enclosed please find an amendment for our 10th day report preceding the

('Inerail election reporrinq this in-kind contribution and also amendments

.for the 30th dcvai renort following the general election and our year end

report, makinv all the records correct.

T sar. sorry for the delay in ret:ortinq this, o~u- as I said, I didi not knc: -

-ch:-t in-k.- tnr! contibiut.§ ou xs il juspt recentl,'.

Cathy 11rooks,
Treasurer
(risha.n for Conress Committee
P.O. Box: 26
La Mirada, CA 90637
TD #077216

use of Representatives
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October 1, 1979

Political Reform Division
O-F-I"ce of the Ztecretry o" State

P.O. Box 1467
2 5 L S-Ir e et

Sacramento, CA 95807

Gentlemen,

it ha-3 jUsJt coma *,o my attention that

recelved an in-kind contribution from

k.uring the 1978 ^_eneral election.

't~., 4j j

~~N

the Grisham for Congress Committee
-the N.R.A. Political Victory Fund

EarcIrS'ad plofind an arneridaient For our 1Otth~yrpr p~e~ h

C~eneral election repo-rting this in-kind contribution and also amendments

-or eav3t d; rernort fLoI].0o.ng t ke zneral olection =nd our yeareend

ret2-Ort, making all the records covrect.

T ani sorry for the delay in reporting this, but as I said, I didnot know

that the -*-kind contribution existed until just recently.

Sincerely,

Cathy Brooks,
Treasurer
qrishan for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 26
La Mirada, CA 90637
ID #077216
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risham for Congress Comrnittee
*O413Box 26
a 'Miradla, CA 90637

RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commissioi
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20'463 fyA

\ 'Aa 101
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING;TON, DC. 20463

October 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
National Rifle Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

Trhe Commiission has determined -that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed by the National Rifle
Association of America, inc. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter as it pertains to
NRA.

Sin-rely-,

W'illiam C. Oldaker
General-Counsel

r~u



CERTIFIED MAIL
REUNRCIPT RQUSTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
National Rifle Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed by the National Rifle
Association of America, Inc. Accordingly, the Commission

r intends to close its file on this matter as it pertains to
NRA.

Sinerly

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint

cah 9/25/79



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Wayne Grisham
House of Representatives
511 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Grisham:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint

which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to belive that
you, as a candidate, have committed a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its file on this matter as it pertains to you.

However, the Commission has found reason to believe that
your principal campaign committee may have violated 2 U.S.C.
S434 for failure to report the receipt of an in-kind contri-

bution. The notification letter which the Commission has sent
to your committee is enclosed for your reference.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to
Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,, c \

William-C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Notification Letter to Committee
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CERTIFIED MAIL

The Honorable Wayne Grisham
House of Representatives
511 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Grisham:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there isnno reason to belive that
you, as a candidate, have committed a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Comm~ission intends to
close its file on this matter as it pertains to you.

r However, the Commission has found reason to believe that
your principal campaign committee may have violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 for failure to report the receipt of an in-kind contri-
bution. The notification letter which the Commission has sent
to your committee is enclosed for your reference.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to
Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Notification Letter to Committee

9/25/79 cat;
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONI , WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

S~4~ 5 01October 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks, Treasurer
Grisham for Congress
6707 Bright Avenue
Whittier, California 90601

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Ms. Brooks:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges that the Grisham for Congress Committee has corn-
mitted certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1029. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

C_ The Commission has reason to believe that the matters alleged
in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (11 C.F.R.
104.3) . Specifically, it appears that the committee has failed to

report receipt of a $2,000 in-kind contribution from the NRA
Political Vic tory Fund. A copy of that portion of NRA's report

h~d pert~ins*-to'_ths- mat-t-er-is e-nc-ldsed -f or- your reference.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to

--the Commission's analysis of this matter.- Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
excpedit' sl. ohrfoe your response should-be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action based
on the information at hand.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sinc7IIly9

William C. Oldaker
N General Counsel

%V Enclosures
Complaint
Excerpt from NRA Report

(r'

$4

- $4 0

MV E- Z



SERTIFIED MAIL

Ms. Cathy Brooks, Treasurer
Grisham for Congress
6707 Bright Avenue
Whittier, California 90601

Re: MUR 1029

%r Dear Ms. Brooks:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges that the Grisham for Congress Committee has com-
mitted certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1029. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters alleged
in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434 (11 C.F.R.
104.3) . specifically, it appears that the commtittee has failed to
report receipt of a $2,000 in--kind contribution from the NRA

Cl- Political Victory Fund. A copy of that portion of NRA's report
which pertains to this matter is enclosed for your reference.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action based
on the information at hand.
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If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529,

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Coimmission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
complafnt

9/25/79 cah



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 1029

National Rifle Association of)
America, Inc.

Grisham for Congress Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 9,

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
National Rifle Association of America,
Inc., has violated S 432 or S 441b.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Congressman Wayne Grisham has violated
S 434 or S 441b.

3. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the Grisham
for Congress Committee may have violated
S 434.

4. Send the notification letters attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
dated October 4, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Mroi .Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-4-79, 11:40
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-4-79, 4:00



October 4, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmaons

FROM: Llissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1029

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1029

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.



WDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO1

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPQRT,t

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL M
BY OGC TO COMMISSION_______ -2 A 1rmmt) 41R-IE

BY OGC, 9/14/79

STAFF MEMBER(S) Callahan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Samuel S. Fields, Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Rifle Association of America, Inc.
Grisham for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S432 (11 C.F.R. 102)
2 U.S.C. S434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3)
2 U.S.C. S441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)

M114TERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: NRA Political Victory Fund

tf~t Grisham for Congress Committee

t.,FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

on September 10, 1979, Samuel S. Fields, Field Director of the

-National Coalition to Ban Handguns, filed a complaint with the Commission

alleging violations of the Act by the National Rifle Association of

America, Inc., (NRA) l/ and Congressman Wayne Grisham (CA/33). (Attachment T-).

SSpecifically, Fields alleges that: (a) the NRA has violated 2 U.S.C.

r- S 432 (11 C.F.R. 102) and S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2) and (b) Congressman
Grisham has violated S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2) and S 434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3).

or
EVIDENCE/ANALYSIS

According to the complainant, Kathryn Coe Royce, an employee of the

NRA, worked from October 18 to November 2, 1978, for the campaign of

Wayne Grisham. Mr. Fields contends that while Ms. Royce performed

services for the campaign, she was on salary of the NRA. Although the NRA

Political Victory Fund reports a $2,000 expenditure for Ms. Royce's travel

and lodging in connection with Grisham's campaign, there is no indication

that the NRA Political Victory Fund reimbursed the NRA for Royce's salary

during the time period in question.

1/ It should be noted that the NRA does have a political action committee,

the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund ("NRA Political
Victory Fund") which is not a respondent in this MUR but is referred
to in the text of this report.
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Therefore, Fields alleges that the NRA's payment of Royce's salary
was a contribution to a federal campaign requiring the NRA to register as
a political committee pursuant to S 432 and further alleges that the NRA
has made a corporate contribution in violation of S 441b by contributing
Royce's salary to the Grisham campaign.

The NRA Political Victory Fund submitted information relevant to this
inquiry by letter dated September 18, 1979. (Attachment II). James J.
Featherstone, treasurer of the NRA Political Victory Fund, submitted copies
of Royce's personnel records and time cards which indicate that Royce was
not on salary of the NRA during the time she worked on Grisham's campaign
but rather, she was on personal leave time. The NRA Political Victory
Fund did pay Royce's expenses while she worked for Grisham and properly
reported that amount as an in-kind contribution to the campaign.

There is no evidence to indicate that the NRA has violated S 432 or
441b; conversely, there is no evidence to indicate that Grisham accepted
.acontribution in violation of 441b requiring reporting under S 434.

As set forth in S 434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3), in-kind contributions in
excess of $100 shall be reported "on the appropriate schedule of receipts

f^[(and expenditures] and identified as to its nature and listed as an "in-kind
contribution."

A review of the Grisham for Congress Committee reports indicate that
~although the NRA Political Victory Fund reported a $2,000 in-kind
contribution to the Grisham committee for Royce's travel and lodging on
its pre-election report, the Grisham Committee has not reported receipt of the

,:-contribution, a violation of S 434. It is recommended that the Commission
find reason to believe that the Grisham for Congress Committee may have
violated S 434.

f7REOMNAIS

REOMEDTIN
1. Find no reason to believe that the National Rifle

rrAssociation of America, Inc., has violated S 432 or S 441b.

2. Find no reason to believe that Congressman Wayne Grisham

has violated S 434 or S 441b.

3. Find reason to believe that the Grisham for Congress Committee
may have violated S 434.

4. Send attached notification letters.

Attachments
I Complaint

II September 18, 1979, letter from NRA Political Victory Fund
Notification letters to:

III James J. Featherstone
IV Cathy Brooks
V The Honorable Wayne Grisham
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September 10, 1979

Ms. Linda Newcomer
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Newcomer:

N As per our conversation, enclosed you will find the
complaint and copies of material I didn't include.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

m ilds
Field Director

SSF/jrj

/enclosures

100 Maryland Avenue. N.E.
Washington. D.C. ~
Phone: 544- 7190 ; Hi

national coalition to ban hqpgfns i

~.....~....

7F~

- fbqFECATTACHMENT I

G 10

12;I? 37

CIO

participating organd~pnii
American Civil Lbberties Untie,,
American Ethical Union 4
Americans for Democratic
Action
American Jewish Congress
American Psychiatric
Association
American Public Health
Associationi
Black Wome~n's Community
Development Foundation

B'nai B'rith Women
Board of Church & Society,
United Methodist Church
Ceriter for Social Action.
LUnited Church of Christ
Church of the Brethren,
Washington Office
Disarm Educational Fund
Friends Committee on National
Legislation
International Ladies' Garment
Workers Union
Jesuilt Conference-Office of
Social Ministnies
National Alliance for Safer Citios
National Association or Social
Workers
National Council of Jewish
Women, Inc.
National Council of Negro
Women
National Jewish Welfare Board
Political Action Committee,
Woman's National Democratic
Club
The Program Agency. United
Presbyterian Church in the U- S A
Union of American Hebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Universalist
Associatin
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Associaton
United Syoiagogue of America
Women's Division, Board of. Global
Ministries United Methodist
Church
Women's.League for Conservative
Judaism
Young Women's Christian
Association of the U.SA.,
National Board

(partial listing)
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September 10,, 1979

William C. Oldakerg Esquire
General Counsel
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 3111.2.(1978), 1 hereby file a com-
v'~plaint concerning an apparent indirect contribution by the

National Rifle Association of America, Inc. ("NRA") to the
N campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of the 33rd District
,of California.

,,,To the best of my knowledge, the facts are as follows:

r. From October 18,, 1978 to November 2,, 1978, Kathryn Coe
Royce, an employee of National Rifle Association of

-America, Inc. performed services in aid of Mr. Grisham's
Scampaign. These services were performed during the normal
working hours of NRA, and she received a salary from NRA

frthis work. Apparently, the National Rifle Association
_Political Victory Fund (NRA Political Victory Fund) didrnot reimburse NRA for the salary paid to Ms. Royce. I
attach hereto as Exhibit A a memorandum of a conversation
between myself and Susan Reece, a lobbyist for NRA who

Cworks with Kathryn Royce, in which Ms. Reece stated that
Ms. Royce was not on vacation during this period.

It further appears that Congressman Grisham did not report
Ms. Royce'is salary as a contribution. In addition, as
set out in Exhibit B, the NRA Political Victory Fund ex-
pended two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for the travel
and living expenses of Ms. Royce in aiding Mr. Grishamis
campaign. Apparently, Mr. Grisham did not report this
amount as a contribution.

Specifically, it appears that the National Rifle Association
of American, Inc. violated the federal election laws as
follows.

1. Within the definition set forth in 11 C.F'.R.
S100.14 (1978), NRA became a "political commnittee"
when it contributed Ms. Royce's salary to Con-
gressman Grisham's campaign. However, NRA did
not comply with the provisions of 2-U.S.C.A. $432

pafllelpable qnwlalms
Amenri COv Liburs Union
Amencan Etll Uno
Americans to Osmocatic
Action
American Jewish Corqess
American Psychiatric
Association
American Publc Health
Association
Black Womn's Community
Development Foundation
Bae B'roh Women
Board of Church & Socoety,
United Metodist Church
Center for Social Action.
United Church of Chist
Church of the Brettven
Washington Office
Disarm Educatoavi Fund
Friends Commu~ittee on National
Legislation
inlernational Ladies Garmnent
Workers Union
Jesuit Conference-Offoce ot
Social Ministries
Natinal Allance for Safer Citie
National Association cof Social
Workers
National Council of Jewish
Women, Inc.
National Council of Negro
Wornen
National Jewish Welare Board
Political Action Committee.
Woman's National Democatic
Club
The Program Agency. United
Preswyieran Chiurch in thie U S A
Union of American Hiebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Urwversalist
Associatio
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Assocain
United Synagogue of America
Women's Divsion Board of Gk~tal
Ministries United Methodist
Church
Women's League for Conservative
Judaism
Young Women's Christian
Association of the U.SA.,
National Board
(partial listing)
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Page two

(1977) and 11 C.F.R. Part 102 (1978) concerning the
registration and organization of a political committee.

2. The payment of Ms. Royce's salary by NRA constituted
a "contribution" to the campaign of Congressman Grishamt
as that phrase is defined in 11 C.F.R. 3100.4 (1978).
This contribution was in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 3441b
(1.977) and 11 C.F.R. &114.2 (1978).

It further appears that Congressman Grisham violated the federal election
laws as follows:

1. The acceptance by Congressman Grisham of the services
of M4s. Royce constituted the acceptance of a contribution
in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 5441b (1977) and 11 C.F.R.
3114.2(c) (1978).

2. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" con-
tribution of Ms. Royce's services as required by 2 U.S.C.A.
3434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 3104.3 (1978).

3. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" contri-
bution of. $2,000 for the travel and living expenses of
Ms. Royce paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund as re-
quired by 2 U.S.C.A. $434 (1577) and 11 C.F.R. g104.3 (1978).

r-This'complaint is not filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion
of a candidate.

e-I hereby swear and affirm that to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief all of the fore~going facts and representations are true.

c~,(DATE) Samuel S. Fields
Field Director

Appeared before meV this _____day of _________, 1979,, Mr. Samuel S.
Fields who subscribed to the fo-regoing in my presenge.

Lj (e

Notary Public for the District
of Columbia

My Commission Expires:/ /f

CC: Mr. Thomas E. Harris, Chairman - Henry R. Lord, Esquire
Mr. John D. Aikens, Vice Chairman Piper and Morbury
Mr. Orlando B... Potter, Staff Dir. 1100 Charles Center South
The Federal Elections Commission 36 South Charles Street
1325 K Street, N.W. Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Washington. D..C. 20463.. . ...... .
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100 MelY1mn Avenue, N.E.
Weshftkn 0G 20002
Phan., 544-7190 or 7191

national coalition to ban handguns

M EMO0R AN DU M

DATE: November 2,, 1978

RE: Phone conversation between Sam Fields and
Susan Reece.

Susan Reece stated that Kathryn Coe Royce was in
CICalifornia working on a campaign and not on vacation.

She indicated that she would return to the office
,~on Wednesday, November 8th.

r.- I-'

Amencan Civil Liberties; uio
American Ethical Union
Americans for Democratic
Action
American Jewish Congress
American Psyciat

Association
American Pubtlic Health

Association
Black Women's Community
Development Foundation
B'nai B'rih Women
Board of Church & Society,
United Methodist Church
Center for Social Action.
United Church of Christ
Church of the Brethren.
Washington Office
Disarm Educational Fund
Friends Comrmittee on National
Legislation
International Ladies' Garment
Workers Union
Jesuit Conference -Office of
Social Ministries
National Alliance for Safer Cities
National Association of Social
Workers
National Council of Jewish
Women. Inc.
National Council of Negro
Women
National Jewish Welfare Board
Political Action Committee
Woman's National Democratic
Club
The Program Agency, United
Presbyterianr Church in "h U S.A.
Union of American Hebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Universalist
Association
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Association
United Sy'nagogue of America
Women's Division, Board of Global
Ministries, United Methodist
Church
Women's League for Conservative
Judaism
Young Women's Christian
Association of the U.SA,
National Board

(partial listing)
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Institute for Legislative ActionSE19A951
P.O. Box 2019, Washington, D.C. 20013

September 18, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker.- ---

Thank you for releasing a copy of the complaint filed
against the National Rifle Association of America by the
National Coalition to Ban Handguns. One Samuel S. Fields
has accused the NRA of making illegal corporate contribu-
tions to the campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of
California. The accusation is false.

An employee of the NRA, Ms. Kathryn Coe Royce, worked
in the Grisham campaign office from October 18 to November 2,
1978. She was a volunteer serving on personal leave time

C" as verified by our computer-personnel records and time cards,
copies of which are enclosed. Her travel and living expenses
were properly paid by the NRA Political. Victory Fund and
reported in our 10 Day Pre-General- 1978 election report as
an in-kind contribution to the Grisham campaign.

The statement attributed to Susan Recce of this office
was in error. Ms. Royce was on personal leave not only for
the campaign period noted above but also for a period of
time thereafter.- Please advise if further information is
desired.

Sincerely,

Feat he s tone
Treasurer

JJF: jmb
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FEC ATTACHMENT III_

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING rON, DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN -RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
National Rifle Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed by the National Rifle
Association of America, Inc. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter as it pertains to
NRA.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

id1~k WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT -REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks, Treasurer
Grisham for Congress
6707 Bright Avenue
Whittier, California 90601

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Ms. Brooks:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges that the Grisham for Congress Committee has corn-
mitted certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1029. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

C The Commission has reason to believe that the matters alleged
in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (11 C.F.R.
104.3) . Specifically, it appears that the committee has failed to

r report receipt of a $2,000 in-kind contribution from the NRA
Political Victory Fund. A copy of that portion of NRA's report
which pertains to this matter is enclosed for your reference.

Or Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action based
on the information at hand.
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If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Excerpt from NPA Report



9 EC ATTACHMENT V

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

uflOF! WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

ArS O 11

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Wayne Grishamn
House of Representatives
511 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Grisham:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint

which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the

information in the complaint there is no reason to belive that

you, as a candidate, have committed a violation of any statute

within its jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission intends to

close its file on this matter as it pertains to you.

However, the Commission has found reason to believe that

your principal campaign committee may have violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 for failure to report the receipt of an in-kind contri-

bution. The notification letter which the Commission has sent

to your committee is enclosed for your reference.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to

Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at

(202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Notification Letter to Committee



September 27, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1029

Please withdrawn from 48 hour circulation the First

General Counsel's Report on MUR 1029. A revised report

will be circulated as soon as possible.

Thankyou.



September 26,, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Enmmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1029

Please have the attached First GC Report on MUR 1029

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Than kyou.



* DERAL ELECTION COMMI PI

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 1029

BY OGC TO COMMISSION -k2.L..... DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC_ 9/14/79

STAFF MEMBER(S) Callahan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Samuel S. Fields, Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Rifle Association of America, Inc.
Grisham for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S432 (11 C.F.R. 102)
2 U.S.C. S434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3)
2 U.S.C. S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2)

CrINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: NRA Political Victory Fund
Grisham for Congress Committee

t-FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None 0

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

on September 10, 1979, Samuel S. Fields, Field Director of the

National Coalition to Ban Handguns, filed a complaint with the Commission

alleging violations of the Act by the National Rifle Association of

-America, Inc., (NRA) 1/ and Congressman Wayne Grisham (CA/33).

Specifically, Fields alleges that: (a) the NRA has violated 2 U.S.C.

71 S 432 (11 C.F.R. 102) and S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2) and (b) Congressman

Grisham has violated S 441b (11 C.F.R. 114.2) and S 434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3).
Cr, (Attachment I)

EVIDENCE /ANALYSI S

According to the complainant, Kathryn Coe Royce, an employee of the

NRA, worked from October 18 to November 2, 1978, for the campaign of

Wayne Grisham. Mr. Fields contends that while Ms. Royce performed

services for the campaign, she was on salary of-the NRA. Although the NRA

Political Victory Fund reports a $2,000 expenditure for Ms. Royce's travel

and lodging in connection with Grisham's campaiqn, there is no indication

that the NRA Political Victory Fund reimbursed the NRA for Royce's salary

during the time period in question.

l/ It should be noted that the NRA does have a political action committee,

the National Rifle Association Political Victory Fund ("NRA Political

Victory Fund") which is not a respondent in this MUR but is referred
to in the text of this report.
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Therefore, Fields alleges that the NRA's payment of Royce's salary
was a contribution to a federal campaign requiring the NRA to register as
a political committee pursuant to S 432 and further alleges that the NRA
has made a corporate contribution in violation of S 441b by contributing
Royce's salary to the Grisham campaign.

The NRA Political Victory Fund submitted information relevant to this
inquiry by letter dated September 18, 1979. (AttachmentljI). James J.
Featherstone, treasurer of the NRA Political Victory Fund, submitted copies
of Royce's personnel records and time cards which indicate that Royce was
not on salary of the NRA during the time she worked on Grisham's campaign
but rather, she was on personal leave time. The NRA Political Victory
Fund did pay Royce's expenses while she worked for Grisham and properly
reported that amount as an in-kind contribution to the campaign.

There is no evidence to indicate that the NRA has violated S 432 or
441b; conversely, there is no evidence to indicate that Grisham accepted
a contribution in violation of 441b requiring reporting under S 434.

CIO, As set forth in S 434 (11 C.F.R. 104.3), in-kind contributions in

Cexcess of $100 shall be reported "on the appropriate schedule of receipts
[and expenditures] and identified as to its nature and listed as an "in-kind

t--contribution."1

A review of the Grisham for Congress Committee reports indicate that
although the NRA Political Victory Fund reported a $2,000 in-kind
contribution to the Grisham, committee for Royce's travel and lodging on
its pre-election report, the Grisham Committee has not reported receipt of the
contribution, a violation of S 434. It is recommended that the Commission

c-find reason to believe that the Grisham for Congress Committee may have
-violated S 434.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the National Rifle

Association of America, Inc., has violated S 432 or § 441b.

2. Find no reasonable cause to believe that Congressman Wayne Grisham

has violated S 434 or § 441b.

3. Find reason to believe that the Grisham for Congress Committee

may have violated S 434.

4. Send attached notification letters.
ATTACHMENTS
Complaint
September 18, 1979, letter from NRA Political Victory Fund
Notification letters to:

James J. Featherstone
Cathy Brooks
The Honorable Wayne Grisham



100 Maryland Avenue, N E.
Washington, D.C. 2Q52
Phone- 544-7190 oF 91

national coalition to ban hSiM i~ns

v ATTACHMENT I
5 pages
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September 10, 1979

Ms. Linda Newcomer
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Newcomer:

As per our conversation, enclosed you will find the
Cl'- complaint and copies of material I didn't include.

~'Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

-Sam Fields
Field Director

SF/jrj
f7" /enclosures

PIP J, - CX -
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participating organ defn s
American Civil Liberties Un~In /
American Ethical Union I
Americans for Deamratic
Action
American Jewish Congress
Amenican Psychiatric
Association
American Public Health
Association
Black Women's Community
Developmernt Foundation
B'nai B'rith Women
Board of Church & Society.
United Methodist Church
Center for Social Action,
United Church of Christ
Church of the Brethren,
Washington Office
Disarm Educational Fund
Friends Cornmittce on National
Legislation
International Ladres'Garment
Workers Union
Jesuit Conference- Of ce or
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national coalition to ban handguns

September 10, 1979

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 3111.2 (1978), 1 hereby file a con-
,,,plaint concerning an apparent indirect contribution by the

National Rifle Association of America, Inc. (iiNJRi) to the
C~rcampaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of the 33rd District

of California.

1%,.To the best of my knowledge, the facts are as follows:

f, From October 18, 1978 to November 2, 1978, Kathryn Coe
Royce, an employee of National Rifle Association of

-America, Inc. performed services in aid of Mr. Grisham's
campaign. These services were performed during the normal

'~working hours of NRA, and she received a salary from NRA
.for this work. Apparently, the National Rifle Association
Political Victory Fund (NRA Political Victory Fund) did

rinot reimburse NRA for the salary paid to Ms. Royce. I
attach hereto as Exhibit A a memorandum of a conversation
-btween myself and Susan Reece, a lobbyist for NRA who

works with Kathryn Royce, in which Ms. Reece stated that
f'rMs. Royce was not on vacation during this period.

It further appears that Congressman Grisham did not report
Ms. Royce's salary as a contribution. In addition, as
set out in Exhibit B, the NRA Political Victory Fund ex-
pended two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for the travel
and living expenses of Ms. Royce in aiding Mr. Grisham's
campaign. Apparently, Mr. Grisham did not report this
amount as a contribution.

Specifically, it appears that the National Rifle Association
of American, Inc. violated the federal election laws as
follows.

1. Within the definition set forth in 11 C.F.R.
,S10O.14 (1978) , NRA became a "political coim~itteel'
when it contributed Ms. Royce's salary to Con-
gressman Grisham's campaign. However, NRA did
not comply with the provisions of 2 IJ.S.C.A. 3432
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Page two

(1977) and 11 C.F.R. Part 102 (1978) concerning the
registration and organization of a political committee.

2. The payment of Ms. Royce's salary by NRA constituted
a "contribution" to the campaign of Congressman Grisham,
as that phrase is defined in 11 C.F.R. 3100.4 (1978).
This contribution was in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 3441b
(1977) and 11 C.F.R. g114.2 (1978).

it further appears that Congressman Grisham violated the federal election
laws as follows:

1. The acce.ptance by Congressman Grishamn of the services
of H~s. Royce constituted the acceptance of a contribution
in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 5441b (1977) and 11 C.F.R.
Sll4.2(c) (1978).

2. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" con-
tribution of Ms. Royce's services as required by 2 U.S.C.A.
3434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 5104.3 (1978).

3. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" contri-

Jew bution of $2,000 for the travel and living expenses of
Ms. Royce paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund as re-
quired by 2 U.S.C.A. 5434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 3104.3 (1978).

r'-This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion
of a candidate.

r TI hereby swear and affirm that to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief all of the foregoing facts and representations are true.

/

/

(DATE) Samuel S. Fields
Field Director

Appeared before m this ____day o f L/Ai,,
Fields who subscribed to the foregoing in m reshee

r1979, Mr. Samuel S.

/uC

Notary Public for the District
of Columbia

My Commission Expires: '-A 2

cc: Mr. Thomas E. Harris, Chairman
Mr. John D. Aikensp Vice Chairman
Mtr. Orlando B3. Potter, Staff Dir.
Thle Federal Elections Commission
1325 iK Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Henry R. Lord, Esquire
Piper and Morbury
1100 Charles Center South
36 South Charles Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

00 00
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100 Marylnd Ave"u. NE
Washnt~on, D.C. 20002
Phone 544-7190 or 7191

NO- national coalition to ban handguns

M E MOR A ND UM

DATE:

RE:

November 2, 1978

Phone conversation between Sam Fields
Susan Reece.

and

Susan Reece stated that Kathryn Coe Royce was in
California working on a campaign and not on vacation.

SShe indicated that she would return to the office
on Wednesday, November 8th.
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In[1Sti tU te for Legislative Action
P.0, Box 2019, Washington, D.C. 20013

September 18, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker: -

Thank you for releasing a copy of the complaint filed
against the National Rifle Association of America by the
National Coalition to Ban Handguns. One Samuel S. Fields
has accused the NRA of making illegal corporate contribu-
tions to the campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of

r California. The accusation is false.

An employee of the NRA, Ms. Kathryn Coe Royce, worked
in the Grisham campaign office from October 18 to November 2,

C" 1978. She was a volunteer serving on personal leave time
C' as verified by our computer personnel records and time cards,

copies of which are enclosed. Her travel and living expenses
were properly paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund and

r reported in our 10 Day Pre-General 1978 election report as
an in-kind contribution to the Grisham campaign.

The statement attributed to Susan Recce of this office
was in error. Ms. Royce was on personal leave not only for
the campaign period noted above but also for a period of
time thereafter. Please advise if further information is
desired.

Sincerely,

q?-s J. thepton
Treasurer

JJ7 jmb
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21/18 VACATION AND) SICK LEAVE REPORT -DEPT EAO700 PAGE S

-------EPLOEE~iSORY--------**----IOJAL----* *------------ VACATION AND SICK HOURS-------*
P' NAI4E I HIRE LOS REGULAR HOIURS WEEK PRIUR CUR VTD CUR 0I HE W

NUJMBER SOC SEC 0 C DATE YY MM CUR_ vro ENDING UAL USED USED ERNO ERNO DAL FLAGS__

07000006 AQUILINO
579- 62-10'.1

07000008 BACCIII
200-42-6255

000210 DWLUr
31-6838U

07000103 GORZKOWSKI
201-26- 8153

37000105 GRAY
289-18-2126

070001t15 IIINDLEY
218-56- 5349

31000128 JENNISON

P 10/26/76 02-00 75.00

P 01/31/77 01-09 80.00

X 06/20/71 01-04 37.50

P 10/11/73 05-00

P 02/07/77 01-08

P 06/01/16 02-04

P 04/29/77 01-06

P 09/16/75 03-01

225.00 VAC. 09/23/783 140.00
225.00 SICK

319.50 VAC. 10/21/70i 56.00
3 19.-50 SI1C K

162.15 VAC.
162-75 SICK

i.00

52. 50 6.50 19.50 14f6.50

20 00 6.50 26.00 61.50

315.00 VAC. 5W!1t8>2I00:9 0-i'60-200- tI3
375.00 SICK___

75.00 300.00 VAC. 10/21/78
300.00 SICK

45.00 240.00 VAC. 10/21/18
240.00 SICK

75.00 300.00 VAC. 09/09/178
300.00 SICK 10/21/78

75.00 15.00 VAC. 10/21/78
2nn nn ciirw

99.00 7.50 7.50 6.50 26.00 98. 00*

587.25 .30.00- 52. 50- 6.50

63.00

47.75

26.00 623.751

1.50 6.50 26.00 62.00
1.50 15.00

2.00 9.50 6.50 26.00 52.25

)1000130 JOHNSON P 12/19/ 71 00-10 79.00 312.50 VAC. 10/21(178 52.50 3.50 23.00 6.50 26.00 54.50
100-16- 889) 312.50 SICK 10/21118 1.00 1.00

) 00049 LASHBROOK P 01/05/76 02-09 15.00 247.50 VAC. 10/21/18 403.50. 3.50 49.00-- 6.50 26.00 406.50
174-66247.50 SICK 09/09/78 15.50

11000150 LATTANZIcJ P 01/12/76 02-09 68.00 278.00 VAC. 10/21/78 543.25 11.50 75.00 6.50 26.00 538.25
106-30-2471 218.00 SICK

00 162 MCGAFFIN P 05/27/75 03-05 75.00 300.00 VAC. 10/071/78 .388.50 7.50 6.50 26.00 395.00
110-07-3939 300.00 SICK

)7000165 METAKSA P 03/21/77 01-07 75.00 272.50 VAC. 10/01/78 613.75 1.00 6.50 26.00 620.Z5
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110/8VACATION AND SICK LEAVE REPORT -DEPT EAO700 PAGE *B
*- ---- EPOE IIISTORY-------!--A~-*- *--'---!ACATION AND SICK HOURS&ID NAME T HIRE LOS REGULAR "OURS WEEK PRIOR CUR Ybo CUR WIG NEWNUMBER __SOC SEC U C DATE Wy MR C UA VTD ENDING DAL USED' USED. ERNO ERNo HAL FLAGS

EAO7000006 AQUILINO P 10/26176 02-01 75.00 15.00 VAC. 09/23/78 146.50 52.50 6.50 26.00 153.00-- 549-62-1041 300.00 SICK

EA07000006 BACCIII P 01/31/77 01-10 81.00 4.00.50 VA(;. '11/04/78 61.50 2.00 4.00 6.50 32.50 66.00200-42-6255 -. 400.50 SICK
A

VA07000021I

.A07000080314-46-8382

517-74-5978

X 06/20/17 01-05 43.50 206.25 VAC,
-- 206.25 S ICK _

10/11/73 05-01 V A 06i15. -2' 6971Bmalll- - 375.00 SICK____

EA07000103 GORZKOWSK I
- -~ __201-26-8153

EA07000105 CRAY
289-18-2126

EA07000115 tfINDIEY
- 218- 5&-5349

EA07000128 JENNISONl
-579-62- 9833

P 02/07/17 01-09 15.00 315.00 VAC. 11/04/78 98.00 18.50 26.CO 6.50 32a50 86.00
3-75.00 SC _

P 06/01/76 02-05 75.00 315.00 VAC. 10/21/78 623.75 .52.50- 6.50 .32.50 630.25
315.00 S ICK __ -- *- . . . -. . .-

P 04/29/77 01-07 75.00 375.00 VAC. 09/09/78 62.00 7.50 6.50 32.50 68.50
-. . - ------ 375.00 ;SICK-10/21/18150 

_

P 09/16/75 03-02 75.00 150.00 VAC. 11/04/78 52.25 30.00 39.50 6.50 32.50 '28.75
________375s00 _ SICK

EA07000130 JOMfSON P 12/19/17 00-11 78.50 391.00 VAC. 11/04/78 54.50 17.50 40.50 6.50 32.50 4 .3.50_____108-16-8590 _____391.00 SICK_10/21/78 1.00__

L0004 LASHBROUK P 01/05/76 02-10 75.00 322.50 VAC. 11/04/78 406.50 10.50 38.50-. 6.50 32.50 402.50w !__101-44-,4626 322.50 SICK 0/09178 ____1.0___

A07000150 LArTANZh]) P 01/12/76 02-10 75.00 353.00 VAC. 11/04/78 538.25 45.00 120.00 6.50 32.50 499.75186-38- 2471 353.00 SICK_______________

EA01Oon162 MCGAFFIN P *05/27/175 03-06 IS 7500 375.00 'VAC. F11/04118 395.00 22.50 30.00 .-. 6&50 _'32.40 319.*0081-07-3939 37590.SICK- 
-
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VACATION AND SICK LEAVE REPORT - OUTJ EA0700 PAGE 8

--------- EMPLYEE IS0 '----------- -- I1L-- '------VACATION AND SICK HOURS---------
in NAM4E T HIRE LOS REGULAR HOURS WEEK PRIOR CUR~ YTD CUR Y[ D NE

NBRSoc SEC 0 C DATE VY Mm CUR YFD ___ENDLNG BAL USED USED ERND EIRND __A LG
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

0t0O006

0 7O0 008

AQUILINO
579-62-1041

BACCHI
200-42-6255

P 10/26/76 OZ-00

P 01/31/77 01-09

75.00 225.00 VAC. 09/23/7B 140.00
225.00 SICK________

80.00 319.50 VAC. 10/21/78
-- 319. 5-0 SI-CK

56.00 0 0o

52. 50

2.00

6.50 19.50 146.50

6.50 26.00 61-50

07g0 21 DO WLUT
314-46-8382

000004,
~77-74- 5978

X 06/20/717 01 -04

P 10/11/73 05-00 ~700

37.50 162.75 V AC.
.162.75 SlCLK

375.00 VAC ."1/O 21"60 97.50 1 : 05 , 6.'00 : 3d Oj
375-.0.0 _SICK_ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

GORZKOWSK I
201-26- 8153

P02/07/77 01-08 75.00 300.00 VAC. 10/21/18
300.00 S ICK

99 .00 7.50 7.50 6.50 26.00 98.00,

GRAY
289-18-2126

HI NDLEY
218-56-5349

J ENN ISON
579-62-9833

JOHNSON
108-16-0893

P 06/01/76 02-04

P 04/2 9/7 7 01-06

P 09/16/75 03-01

45.00 240.00 VAC. 10/21/78
240.00 S ICK

75.00 300.00 VAC. 09/09/73
300.00 S-ICK 10/21/ 7f

15. 00 -75.00 VAC.
300.00 SIC

p 12/19/77 00-10 19.00 312.50 VAC.
312.50 SICK

10/21/78

587.25

63 .00

ft7. 75

30.00- 52.50-

7.50
7.50 15. 00

2.00 9.50

6.50 26.00 623.75

6.50 26.00 62.00

6.50 26.00 52.25
K ______________________________________________

10/21/ '78
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52 .50 3.50 23.00
1.00 1.00

I A S HROOK
101-44-4626

I ATTANZIO
106-33--2471
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P 01/05/76 02-09

P 01/12/16 02-09
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247.50 SICK

68.00 278.00 VAC.
278.00 S ICK

75.00 300.00 VAC.
300.00 S ICK

10/21/78
09/09/78

10/21 /78

10/01/178

403.50.

5,'3.-25

388.50

3.50 49.00-
15. 50

11.50 75.00

7.50

0.50 26.00 406.50

6.50 26.00 538.25

6.50 26.00 395.00

)70065 MEAKA 0/2/7 0-0 7.0 22.0 VA. 0(1/8 13157.01. 1.6.0 201

21/78

10"00 103

3 7g0010 5

D7000115

)7000128

37000 130

)7000 149

)7000150

j70 00162

6.50 26.00 54.50

)70001165 METAKSA P 03/21/77 01-07
n?,. rl '") ri I -F -1 r!

75-00 272-50 VAC. 10/01/78 613.75 7.00 6.50 26-00 62 0. 25
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SICK HOURS-'-----10 NAME T HIRE LOS REGULAR HOURS WEEK PRIOR CUR y bTo CUR TNWNUBRSOC SEC # C DT Y MM CtjA VID _ ENDING BAL. USED',USED. fIJ RN 81FLG
EA07000006 AQUILINO P 10/26/76 02-01 75.00 75.00 VAC. 09/23/78 146.5u 52.50 .6.50 26.0 130_ 59-62-1041 300.00 SICK

47008 BACCHI P 01/31/77 01-10 81.00 400.50 VAC. '11/04/78 61.50 2.00 4.00 6.50 325 6.02. . 00- 42- 6255 _ 
.400.50 1 CK

MWo7000021

-..EA 07000080

DO WLU I
314-46-8382

577-14-5978

X 06/20/77 01-05 43.50 206.25
206.25

P 10/11/73 05-0 1~'!)

EA07000103 GLRZKOWSK I P 02/07/77 01-09 75.00 375.00 VC 10/8 9.0 1.0 2.O 6520-661335. ASCK 1047_9.0 185___O 0,

TAo7000105 GRAY P 06/01/76 02-05 715.00 315.00 VA(;- 10/21/78 623.75 .52.50- 6.50

_,W 7000115 H INDL EY P 04/29/77 01-07 75.00 375.00 VAC.1 09/09/78 62.00 7.50 6.50W 218- 56-539 -.__3 75.0 0 .SICK 10/21/78 
_15.00 _

0018 JENNISON P 09/16/75 03-02 7500 150.00 VAC. 11/04/78 52.25 3 0. 00 39. 50 6.50

EA07000130 J OINSON P 12/19/77 00-11 78.50 391.00 VAC. 11/04/78 54.50 17.50 40.50 6.50______108- 16- 8890 --. 
- 391.00 SICK 1U/21/78 __10

EA07000149 LASHBROUK P 01/05/76 02-10 75.00 322.50 VAC. 11/04/78 4.06.50 10.50 38.50-- 6.50107-44-4626__ 322.50 SICK 09/09/78 
_ 15.50___

EA07000150 LATTANZIU P 01/12/76 02-10 .0 353.00 VAC. 11/04/78 53a.25 45.00 120.00 6.50

EA.070on162 MCGAFFIN P .05/27/75 03-06 175.00 375.00 VAC. 111/04/78 395.00 22*.50 30.00 .6.50118-07-39.39 
375,00 SICK__-__

f- A I -)rn1

V AC.
~s XCK

VAC. 10/ 213'~ 3 .0~.~i. ~ ,

32.50 86.00

350630.25

32.50 68.50

32.50 28.75

32.50 43.50

32.50 402.50

32.50 499-75j

32.50 379.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Wayne Grisham
House of Representatives
511 Cannon Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Mr. Grisham:
re.

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
O which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of the
information in the complaint there is no reason to belive that
you, as a candidate, have committed a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its file on this matter as it pertains to you.

However, the Commission has found reason to believe that
your principal campaign committee may have violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 for failure to report the receipt of an in-kind contri-
bution. The notification letter which the Commission has sent
to your committee is enclosed for your reference.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to
Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Notification Letter to Committee
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If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne Callahan,
the staff member assigned to this matter,, at-(202) 523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Excerpt from NRA Report

0O .60



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Cathy Brooks, Treasurer
Grisham. for Congress
6707 Bright Avenue
Whittier, California 90601

Re: MUR 1029

Dear Ms. Brooks:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
0 ~which alleges that the Grisham, for Congress Committee has com-

mitted certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed.

N We have numbered this matter MUR 1029. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

The Commission has reason to believe that the matters alleged
in the complaint may state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (11 C.F.R.
104.3). Specifically, it appears that the committee has failed to

C7 report receipt of a $2,000 in-kind contribution from the NRA
Political Victory Fund. A copy of that portion of NRA's report
which pertains to this matter is enclosed"'for your reference.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification. If no
response is received, the Commission may take further action based
on the information at hand.



FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James J. Featherstone, Treasurer
National Rifle Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MtJR 1029

Dear Mr. Featherstone:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed by the National Rifle
Association of America, Inc. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter as it pertains to
NRA.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint
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September 18, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commnission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for releasing a copy of the complaint filed
against the National Rifle Association of America by the
National Coalition to Ban Handguns. One Samuel S. Fields
has accused the NRA of making illegal corporate contribu-
tions to the campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of
California. The accusation is false.

An employee of the NRA, Ms. Kathryn Coe Royce, worked
in the Grisham campaign office from October 18 to November 2,
1978. She was a volunteer serving on personal leave time
as verified by our computer personnel records and time cards,
copies of which are enclosed. Her travel and living expenses
were properly paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund and
reported in our 10 Day Pre-General 1978 election report as
an in-kind contribution to the Grisham campaign.

The statement attributed to Susan Recce of this office
was in error. Ms. Royce was on personal leave not only for
the campaign period noted above but also for a period of
time thereafter. Please advise if further information is
desired.

Sincerely,

Wmevvs F. eat hers tone
Treasurer

JJF: jmb

Poi~taIVictory FnAll?9 9
Institute for Legislative Action E1 :5
P.O. Box 2019, Washington, 0. C. 20013
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WSHINGTON,D.C. 20463

September 14, .1979

Mr. Dan Miller
National Rife Association
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Miller:

In accordance with your request, enclosed is a

copy of the complaint filed against your organization,

the National Rife Association.

S inq~erely,,

William daker
General Counsel

Enclosure

C



September 12, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Evunons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1029

Please have the attached additional information distributed

to the Commission on an informational basis.

Thank you.
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100 Maryland Avenue, N E
Washington, D.C.~
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September 10, 1979

Ms. Linda Newcomer
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Newcomer:

As per our conversation, enclosed you will find the
complaint and copies of material I didn't include.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,

Field Director

SF/jrj
/enclos ures

<9
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'C,
participatln oun AM $vn
American Civil Liberties Urkmn,
American Ethical Union t9
Americans for Democratic
Action
American Jewish Congress
American Psychiatric
Association
American Public Health
Association
Black Women's Community
Development Foundation
B'nai B'rdh Women
Board of Church & Society
United Methodist Church
Center for Social Action,
United Church of Christ
Church of the Brethren,
Washington Office
Disarm Educational Fund

Friends Committee on National
Legislation
International Ladies' Garment
Workers Union
Jesuit Conference- Office of
Social Ministries
National Alliance for Safer Cities

National Association of Social
Workers

National Council of Jewish
Women, Inc.
National Council of Negro
Women

National Jewish Welfare Board
Political Action Committee
Woman's National Democratic
Club
The Program Agency, United
Presbyterian Church in the U S A
Union of American Hebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Universalist
Association
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Association
United Synagogue of America

Women's Division, Board of Global
Ministries, United Methodist
Church
Women's League for Conservativ,'
Judaism
Young Women's Christian
Association of the U SA
National Board

(partial listing)
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Phone. 5441- 190 or 7 191

national coalition to ban handgtuns

September 10, 1979

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
The Federal Elections Commuission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 3111.2 (1978), 1 hereby file a comn-
'v plaint concerning an apparent indirect contribution by the

National Rifle Association of America, Inc. ("NRA") to the
-campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisha, of the 33rd District
of California.

To the best of my knowledge, the facts are as follows:

PN-From October 18, 1978 to November 2,r 1978, Kathryn Coe
-Royce, an employee of National Rifle Association of
America, Inc. performed services in aid of Mr. Grisham's

,.-,campaign. These services were performed during the normal
working hours of NRA, and she received a salary from NRA

-frthis work. Apparently, the National Rifle Association
Political Victory Fund (NRA Political Victory Fund) did-not reimburse NRA for the salary paid to Ms. Royce. I

Sattach hereto as Exhibit A a memorandm of a conversation
between myself and Susan Reece, a lobbyist for NRA who

Mworks, with Kathryn Royce, in which Ms. Reece stated that
Ms. Royce was not on vacation during this period.

It further appears that Congressman Grisham did not report
Ms. Royce's salary as a contribution. In additionr as
set out in Exhibit B, the NRA Political Victory Fund ex-
pended two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for the travel
and living expenses of Ms. Royce in aiding Mr. Grisham's
campaign. Apparently, Mr. Grisham did not report this
amount as a contribution.

Specifically, it appears that the National Rifle Association
of American, Inc. violated the federal election laws as
follows.

1. Within the definition set forth in 11 C.F.R.
5100.14 (1978), NRA became a "political commnittee"
when it contributed Ms. Royce's salary to Con-
gressman Grisham's campaign. However, NRA did
not comply with the provisions of 2 U.S.C.A. &432

11e110111 lmg emlwuein
-wca Ow Lft Uiw

American FIN Un
Americans to Diemotcratic
Action
American Jewish Congeise
Amrerican Psychtrc
Assocaio
American Pulikc Health
Association
Black Women's CommvUnity
Dllimie Fdto
B nai B reth Women
Board of Church & Society,
Un*We MeONhoag Church
Center for Social Action.

ChAL rch C h ~r e tvWIwenn,
Washlnglon O00mc
Disarm Educationa Fund
Friends Commuittee on Natioinal

Intlernaltional Laden' Garment
Workers Union
Jsuit Conferenc-OfofC
Social Mnses
Natoal Allance for SalCit AM
National Assacaof Social
Workers
National Council of J~ws
Women, Inc
Nat"ioa Councl of Negro
Women
National Jewish Welare Board
Political Action Committlee.
Worman's Natioril Democratic
Club
The Program Agency. United
Presbyterian Church in the US A
Union of American Hebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Universalist
Association
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Association
United Synagogue of America
Women's Divsion, Board CA GlO*a
Ministries, Urwtsd Methodist
Church
Women's League foir Conservative
Judlaism
Young Women's Clvsion
Association CA the USA,
National Board
(partial listing)
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(1977) and 11 C.F.R. Part 102 (1978) concerning the
registration and organization of a political coinittee.

2. The payment of Ms. Royce's salary by NRA constituted
a "contribution" to the campaign of Congressman Grisham,
as that phrase is defined in 11 C.F.R. 5100.4 (1978).
This contribution was in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 6441b
(1977) and 11 C.F.R. £114.2 (1978).

It further appears that Congressman Grisham violated the federal election
laws as follows:

1. The acceptance by Congressman Grisham of the services
of Ms. Royce constituted the acceptance of a contribution
in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 5441b (1977) and 11 C.F.Rt.
3114.2(c) (1978).

2. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" con-
tribution of Ms. Royce's services as required by 2 U.S.C.A.
3434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. &104.3 (1978).

3. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" contri-
bution of $2,000 for the travel and living expenses of
Ms. Royce paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund as re-
quired by 2 U.S.C.A. $434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 1104.3 (1978).

This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion
-- of a candidate.

C~I hereby swear and affirm that to the best of my knowledge, information
-...and belief all of the fore~going facts and representations are true.

/

(DATE) Samuel S. Fields
Field Director

Appeared before me this day of ______________ 1979, Mr.
Fields who subscribed to tiihe 3egoing in my' presenge.

/e

Samuel1 S.

of Columbia

My Commission Expires: /J /C1 , //"

CC: Mr. Thomas 3. Harris, Chairman
Mr. John D. Aikens, Vice Chairman
Mr. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Dir.
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Henry R. Lord, Esquire
Piper and Morbury
1100 Charles Center South
36 South Charles Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Page two
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DATE: November 2, 1978

RE: Phone conversation between Sam Fields and
Susan Reece.

Susan Reece stated that Kathryn Coe Royce was in
rk California working on a campaign and not on vacation.

She indicated that she would return to the office
-on Wednesday, November 8th.

American CQvil Limete Union
American Ethica Union
Americans for Democratic
Action
American Jewish Congess
American Psychiatric
Association
American Public Health
Association
Black Women's Community
Development Foundation
B'nat B'ritlh Women
Board of Church & Society,
United Meodxist Church
Center for Social Action,
United Church of Christ
Church of the Brethren,
Washington Office
Disarm Educational Fund
Friends Committee on Natial
Legistation
International Ladies' Garment
Workers Union
Jesuit Conference-Office of
Social Ministnies
National Alliance tor Safer Cities
National Association Of Social
Workers
National Council of Jewish
Women, Inc.
National Council of Negro
Women
National Jewish Welfare Board
Political Action Committee.
Woman's National Democratic
Club
The Program Agency, United
Presbyterian Church in the U S.A.
Union of American Hebrew
Congregations
Unitarian Universalist
Association
United States Conference of
Mayors
United States National Student
Association
United Synagogue of America
Women's Division, Board of Global
Ministries, United Methodist
Church
Women's League for Conservative
Judaism
Young Women's Christian
Association of the U S.A-
National Board
(partial listing)



100 Maryland Avenue N E
Washington, DC 20002

national coalition to ban handguns

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Ms. Linda Newcomer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 12, 1979

Mr. Samuel S. Fields
Field Director
National Coalition to Ban Handguns
100 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Mr. Fields:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of September 10, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned

N to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as
soon as the Commission determines what action should be
taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Si rely,

Hal Pon e Zt
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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national coalition to ban SE'qV1ji Z1
Ihancartncipalin organizations

American Ethical Union
Americans for Democratic

September. 10, 197 Action
American Jewish Congress
American Psychiatric
Association

William C. Oldaker, Esquire American Public Health
General Counsel Association

Black Women's Community
The Federal Elections Commission Development Foundation
1325 KC Street, N.W. B'nai B'nth Women
Washington, D.C. 20463 Board of Church & Society.

United Methodist Church

Dear Sir:Center for Social Action,
DearSir:United Church of Christ

Church of the Brethren,

,.,Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 3111.2 (1978), 1 hereby file a corn- Washington Office
plaint concerning an apparent indirect contribution by the Disarm Educational Fund

I~mNational Rifle Association of America, Inc. ("NRA"I) to the Friends Committee on National
campaign of Congressman Wayne Grisham of the 33rd District Legislation

%t'of California. International Ladies' Garment
Workers Union

p. Jesuit Conference-Off ice of
To the best of my knowledge, the facts are as follows: Social Ministnies

National Alliance for Safer Cities
From October 18, 1978 to November 2, 1978, Kathryn Coe National Association of Social
Royce, an employee of National Rifle Association of Workers
America, Inc. performed services in aid of Mr. Grisham' s National Council of Jewish

campign Thse ervceswer perormd drin th nomal Women, Inc
campign Thse ervceswer perormd drin th nomal National Council of Negro

working hours of NRA, and she received a salary from NRA Women
for this work. Apparently, the National Rifle Association National Jewish Welfare Board

,-Political Victory Fund (NRA Political Victory Fund) did Political Action Committee
not reimburse NRA for the salary paid to Ms. Royce. I Woman's National Democratic

,--attach hereto as Exhibit A a memorandum of a conversation ClubormAgny Uie
between myself and Susan Reece, a lobbyist for NRA who Presbyterian Church in the USA

C'works with Kathryn Royce, in which MS. Reece stated that Union of American Hebrew
Ms. Royce was not on vacation during this period. Congregations

Unitarian Universalist

It frthr apear tht Cngrssma Grsha. di no reort Association
It frthr apeas tht Cngrssmn Gisha di no reort United States Conference of

Ms. Royce's salary as a contribution. In addition, as Mayors
set out in Exhibit B, the NRA Political Victory Fund ex- United States National SUdent

pended two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) for the travel Association

and living expenses of MS. Royce in aiding Mr. Grisham' s United Synagogue of America

campaign. Apparently, Mr. Grisham did not report this Women's Division, Board of Globai
Ministries. United Methodist

amount as a contribution. Church
Women's League for Conservative

Specifically, it appears that the National Rifle Association Judaism
of AerianInc.vioate thefedralelecionlaw asYoung Women's Christian
of mercan In. volaed he edeal lecionlaw asAssociation of the USA

follows. National Board
(partial listing)

1. Within the definition set forth in 11 C.F.R.
5100.14 (1978), NRA became a "political committee"
when it contributed Ms. Royce's salary to Con-
gressman Grisham's campaign. However, NRA did
not comply with the provisions of 2 U.S.C.A. 4432

-over -
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(1977) and 11 C.F.R. Part 102 (1978) concerning the
registration and organization of a political committee.

2. The payment of Ms. Royce's salary by NRA constituted
a "contribution" to the campaign of Congressman Grisham,
as that phrase is defined in 11 C.F.R. 3100.4 (1978).
This contribution was in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 5441b
(1977) and 11 C.F.R. S114.2 (1978).

It further appears that Congressman Grisham violated the federal election
laws as follows:

1. The acceptance by Congressman Grisham of the services
of Ms. Royce constituted the acceptance of a contribution
in violation of 2 U.S.C.A. 5441b (1977) and 11 C.F.R.
,%114.2(c) (1978).

2. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" con-
tribution of Ms. Royce's services as required by 2 U.S.C.A.
6434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 5104.3 (1978).

3. Congressman Grisham failed to report the "in-kind" contri-
bution of $2,000 for the travel and living expenses of
Ms. Royce paid by the NRA Political Victory Fund as re-
quired by 2 U.S.C.A. $434 (1977) and 11 C.F.R. 3104.3 (1978).

This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at the request or suggestion
of a candidate.

'I hereby swear and affirm that to the best of my knowledge, information
-and belief all of the foregoing facts and representations are true.

C!,

(DATE)
x-Ii /7

f7

/

Samuel S. Fields
Field Director

Appeared before me this ____day of '.'~(6.
Fields who subscribed to the foregoing in my presence.

I',

11979, Mr. Samuel S.

7

Notary Public for the District
of Columbia

My Commission Expires: 6-L. e7.

CC: Mr. Thomas E. Harris, Chairman
Mr. John D. Aikens, Vice Chairman
Mr. Orlando B. Potter, Staff Dir.
The Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Henry R. Lord, Esquire
Piper and Morbury
1100 Charles Center South
36 South Charles Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201



100 Maryland Avenue N E
Washington, DC 20002 "~k~

I

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
The Federal Elections Commission

~ 21 9& f~1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

national coalition to ban handguns
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